Appendix 4 — Managers response to the notice of proposed decision.

From: James McCoy <james.mccoy@cps-property.com>
Sent: 24 May 2021 01:17

To: Kevin Bloomfield <BloomfieldK@BelfastCity.gov.uk>
Subject: 26 Lawrence Street

Hello Kevin,

Please find attached pictures of the CLUD for 26 Lawrence Street. | can send the
pictures in a different format if required.

We would like to dispute the decision on the basis that the apartment has a
certificate of lawful use & development and therefore has a lawful right to continue to
use the property as a HMO.

Kind Regards,

James
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Statutory Registration Scheme for Houses in Multiple
Occupation in Northern Ireland
Housing (Northern Ireland) Order 2003

Part 1 - Registration Certificate

The Northern Ireland Housing Executive hereby approves the Registration of the HMO

property specified below in accordance with the above named scheme. This registration is

granted subject to the provisions contained within the document “Statutory Registration

Scheme for Houses in Multiple Occupation in Northern Ireland, May 2004 as amended
~ September 2008". '
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Registration Conditlons ‘
The property shall be managed and malntalned in accordance W|th the lmposed
registration condltlons as specified in Part 2 of thls documeht
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Kevln Bl mf‘eld, thorismg Officer: 2

Date: 31 May 2016 o : : :
Registration Number: 000631 ’ oo 3
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